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Good moming Ted,

I am happyv to report a bit of good naws regarding my objective to confrmtha axistence of the
following Seagrave Ladders (2528, O,LD01 & 2529, S, LD02/ST7), based on DaveRiding's
"TFD Apparatus History™, 112013, page 3.

Last Wadnesdsy, Frank Tamayo, Lucchant “Lou” Kay (64),and I met with the Chief Rodolfo
Barraso in Hermosillo. Evantually, permissionwas grantedto visit the municipal junkyard aftera
week of negotiations, including correspondences from Mayor Rothschildto his countarpartin
Hermosillo

Wa spenttwo hours in the junkvaed in 106 haat to capture tha details of the trucks and identify
othar potential targets vouwill sea in the photos

Lookingatthe firstphoto, the truck on the leftis #2528 andonthe right is #2329 Both are in
very similar shapeand have baen strippad downto the bare basics. The aluminum frames forthe
registrations arestill located on the interiorside ofthe drivers doors. The mamfactuces platesn
locatad on the passenger sids of the engins bulkhead. The photos of=2352F s plate are not very
clear due to the obstruction of another angineagainst the right side. An interastingnotaacs the
actual manufacturingdates #2528is 9/5/59, and=235291s 9/11/59

Based on the significance of the dats we agread our choice would likelybe #2529 Also the
prasance of tha sicen 3 complets aecial laddermatar ooy abouttha lack of the sctual nams),

when the trucks wease driven to the junkvardandup a vervsteephill

After our visitto tha junkyard ourBattalion Chief sscornt retumed usto meat with the Chief. He
bagan to then discuss logistics and the transport of a truck backto Tucson.I should mentionthex
goal is to restora a truck as wall sowe will likely be able to select only one. Since things were
moving rather quickly, I decided to raise the uncomfortsble topic of how much it wouldcostme
to buy from the city. Needless to sav I was bracing mysalf, but then he said very enthusisstically
that it was being returnadto Tucson fres of charge. Whew!

We then continuad the discussion about the logistics. Two options are being explorad by the
Chief and Lou Key, including via a flatbad truck, and a combination of flatbed truck and
railroad.

required fortha transfer of ownership to occur, That will ba coming from City Hall Ha said &t
likely will mean that a letter from your organization, including the reason forraquest, intention
of usags, authorization forme to act as a rapresantative on behalf ofthe organization stc. Mayor
Rothschild will also be providing a latter of appracistion as a means of incraasing the importance
of this initiative.

Thachiaf asked when I was planning on returning to HMO and I saidthat will dependon how
soon our raquast will ba processed However, I said that could mean as soonas July 30if things

prograss rapidly. A sidenote worth mentioning is the HMO mayor is leaving officein mid-
Septembar, tharefore the sanse of urgencyto get this completed very socn. This is anotherreason
I requestad MavorRothschild s assistance

I will contact you again oncal am contactad with the spacifics for the documentation

BTW, they do have a Ssagrave Pumper as you will see in tha photos.

Please let me know if anvons has any quastions and/or concems.

Regards,
Paul
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Paul, great to hear from you

| am glad that you and Frank had such a successful tnp. | was not aware that the two ladder
trucks were in a municipal lot. That no doubt helped to keep them relatively intact. | went
through all of the photos and am glad that the apparatus numbers were of help to you. Very
nice of the Chief to generously return the truck to Tucson with no purchase costs

Regarding the transfer of ownership, the Tucson Fire Department would be the logical
organization to obtain ownership. The pnmary goal of the Greater Tucson Fire Foundation
(GTFF), on whose Board | sit, is to provide assistance to regional fire agencies for items that
can not be obtained through the normal budgetary process. As a non-profit 501C-3
organization, the largest area of our emphasis is on Firefighter Health and Safety. As such,
the GTFF does not have the financial resources to fund the restoration of this unique piece of
City of Tucson Fire History

However, if it appears that the apparatus will return to Tucson, | would be pleased to sit in
discussions about it's future, and what role the GTFF and/or, the volunteer Restoration Group
might play in the project. If | can personally be of any assistance to you in your efforts on this
project, feel free to get in touch with me.

Regards,

Ted
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